

IRTON PARISH COUNCIL
ORDINARY COUNCIL MEETING
HELD 24 MARCH 2016

Present:

Cllr Parnell (Chair) & Cllrs Morrell & Minghella.

Also present: - Dawn Naylor – Clerk.

3 members of the public.

**Public Notice of the meeting has been given in accordance with Schedule 12, Para 10(2) of the
Local Government Act 1972**

APOLOGIES

Cllr Goulding, Mallory & Jeffels.

RESOLVED : That the above apologies were noted.

16/16

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

No declarations were received

RESOLVED: That the above information be noted.

17/16

MINUTES

RESOLVED: That the Ordinary Meeting Minutes of 21 January 2016 as circulated and taken as read, are hereby approved as a true and correct record of the proceedings thereat.

18/16

SCARBOROUGH BOROUGH COUNCIL/NORTH YORKSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL REPORTS

Cllr Jeffels had previously sent in a written report to members.

RESOLVED : That Cllr Jeffels report be noted.

19/16

CORRESPONDENCE

A resident had sent in an email offering to continue maintaining the flower tubs at no cost to the parish council.

RESOLVED : That this offer would be gratefully accepted by the parish council.

20/16

A resident had sent in an email noting that the tree stakes on the verge opposite Irton Waterworks Farm need replacing.

RESOLVED : That Cllr Parnell will check with Roger Burnett (SBC)

21/16

COUNCILLOR WALKABOUT

RESOLVED : That this would take place on 7 May at 10.30am. A notice will be placed on the notice board advising residents of this walkabout and to meet with councillors on the day if they have any village issues to discuss.

22/16

CODE OF CONDUCT

RESOLVED : That the parish council will keep the NALC version of the code of conduct and not change to the new SBC code.

23/16

FINANCE

Cheques

RESOLVED: That cheques be signed in accordance to the schedule submitted to the meeting and amounting to:

£751.68

24/16

Bank Reconciliation

RESOLVED : That the above reconciliation be noted.

ANNUAL PARISH MEETING

It was agreed that the clerk will contact YWA to request a representative to attend the above meeting. Cllr Parnell agreed to supply the refreshments for the meeting. **25/16**

REPORTS FROM COUNCILLORS ON OUTSIDE ORGANISATIONS

Cllr Morrell - YLCA

RESOLVED : That the above report be received. 26/16

ITEMS FOR THE NEXT MEETING

RESOLVED : That the following items were asked to be placed on the next agenda:

- **Walkabout Issues**
- **Planning – Windy Ridge Farm** **27/16**

PUBLIC QUESTION TIME

The following issues were raised:

- Re-stock sandbag store
- Potholes
- Standing water

RESOLVED : That this item would be placed at the start of the meeting in order for residents to ask question of items on the agenda. 28/16

DATE OF NEXT MEETING

RESOLVED : That the next meetings will be as follows: 29/16

29 April 2016 – Annual Parish Meeting

19 May 2016 – Annual Council Meeting/Ordinary Meeting

Signed:

Dated: